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Rivera, Maribel

* From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 10:19 AM
To: 'Margo Brewster'
Subject: RE: Business EIN Update L11000023945

Good morning Margo,
Your request to add your FE! has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks, ’

Tom

Please taks a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State vaiues your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Margo Brewster [mailto:mbrewster@fhclew.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:09 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Business EIN Update

Good morning,
I would like to notify you of the updated EIN for Rucker Enterprises LLC. The number is 27-5171906. Please update your

website and current records to reflect this change.
Thank you,

Margo Brewster

Customer Service Representative
First Bank

Office: 239-437-8191

Fax: 239-437-8192

Email: mbrewster@fhbclew.com
Online: www.firstlbank.net
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